
From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
6/21/2023 11 :21 :39 AM 
Invitation to Commemorative pole raising 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

In response to Councillor Carr's question below, staff have confirmed that an official invite to Council for the Residential 
School commemorative pole raising event was not received. This event is being organized by YWCA Metro Vancouver's 
Truth and Reconciliation Committee and is open t o the public. 

Event details are as follows: 

D The Memorial Monument for Children of Residential Schools, crafted by Kwakiutl Master Carver Stanley C Hunt, 
w ill be unveiled at the Jack Poole Plaza, Vancouver Convention Centre, on June 21st from 2 pm, w ith the main 
ceremony at 4 pm. 

D The monument, making a journey from Port Hardy, BC to Vancouver, BC from June 16th to 21st , arrives via a Coast 
Guard hovercraft and honors the spirits of children who didn't return from residential schools and all affected 
families; attendees are encouraged to show support by wearing orange. 

Best, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie (he/ him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
pau I. moch rie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VA COUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded tradit ional territories of the xwma8kw,ryam (Musqueam), 
S~w~wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwata+ (Tsleil-Waut uth) Nations. 

From: Carr, Adriane <Adriane.Carr@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 8:51:50 AM 
To: Mochrie, Pau l <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
Cc: Boyle, Christine <Christine.Boyle@vancouver.ca>; Fry, Pete <Pete.Fry@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: invitation to Commemorative pole raising 

Hi Paul - Could you please check to see if Mayor and Council were invited to an event today (Nationa l Indigenous Peoples 
Day) at Canada Place - a Residential School commemorative pole raising? If so, but we didn't get it forwarded to us, could 
you please ensure that happens ASAP. 
Thanks so much, 
Adriane 

Adriane Carr I Cit y Councillor 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver I BC V5Y 1V4 
604.873.7245 I adriane.carr@vancouver.ca 
Twitter: @AdrianeCarr 

Assistant to Councillors 
Julie Emmerson (she/her) 
e: julie.emmerson@vancouver.ca 
t: 604-871-6714 



I am grateful to live and work on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish Peoples - the Musqueam (xwmaekwayam), 
Squamish (S~w~wu7mesh Uxwumixw) and Tsleil-Waututh (sallJllwata?+) Nations. 




